CORNER HISTORY:

ORIGINAL USPLS SURVEY: Corner established by Jacob Fowler, Dec., 1805 (missing notes).

CORNER FILE CODE:
T6S-ROW--J-05

COUNTY SURVEYOR'S BOOKS: Vand. Co. Book B P. 207: J.K. Frick VCS March 25, 1861, Stone Marked "57 T6 R9". Book 3 P. 244:

G.M.Emmerson Dep. WCS Oct. 13, 1919, "... center of small bridge at the corner of section" OTHER SURVEYS AND PLATS: Vand.

Co. "Corner Record" card shows ref. to 3/4" L Pipe Pin 6" below grade.

Warrick Co. "Corner Record" cards show 1984 ref. to 1-1/2" Pipe, 1988 ref. to 1-114" Pipe by INDOT survey party. 1-112" iron pipe shown on plots of

survey by John W. Curry dated 1997 (Doc's. 1998R-001225 & 6). 1-1/4" pipe 6" below grade tied in on Location Control Route Survey for Lynch Road

Phase Il (Doc. 2001 R014693).

VERIFICATION OF CORNER POSITION: September, 2002: The iron pipe shown was found in place, its position consistent with Corner Record reference ties from both
Vanderburgh and Warrick Counties. The pipe is approximately 7' north of the rood centerline and approximately 8' east of the center of a concrete box
culvert, which is reasonably consistent with the 1919 Warrick County Surveyor's note regarding the corner falling "in the center of a small bridge" (considering

that some shifting of the roadway and ditch could have occurred during structure replacement).

Perry E. Jones 9/25/02




